Minutes
LAFAYETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Regular Meeting
Monday,November 16, 2009

Meeting called to order: 7:00 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Members Present: TrusteeDonald Butler Trustee Lynda Bowers, Trusteee Kehoe Fiscal
Officer Shirley Bailey

Minutes:

September 21, 2009 Mr. Butler commented that on the first set of minutes, page 2, stated
that a discussion was held regarding the police cruiser insurance. Mr. Kehoe and Mr. Butler
had asked to have this expanded upon.

The Minutes were postponed until after a discussion on the police cruiser liability.

Cruiser Liability 7 Mr. Butler stated that he had received a letter from Assistant Prosecutor
Bill Thorne, dated 11/6/09, in response to a letter that Ms. Bowers hai $éntThorne. Mr.
Butler replied to Mr. Thorne on 11/8/09 asking what the responséowsisice he had not
received the initial letter. Mr. Butler did receive the letter referred to from Ms. Bowers last
week in his box. Mr. Butler read the cruisertpor of the request that Ms. Bowers had sent to
Mr. Thorne into the record.Seeattached)Mr. Butler has not seen or heard anything from Mr.
Thorne indicating thahe separate liabilitgoveragevasneeded. Also, the township got all of
the refund fol2006, D07 and 2008 for the cruisers, not just the balance of 2008.

Mr. Butler explained that in May 2008, a letter was reegifrom the Finance Director tfe

Medina CountyCommissionerstating that they had learned there was some confusion with

regards to insurance coverage of the police cruisers leagbe bedina CountySheriffto

control Lafayette Township(See attached) Mr. Butler stated that all he has ever said was that

the township did have double coverage. We were covered by theyCdld argument is that
premiums were not paid to the county; however
Mr. Butler asks why the Sheriff did not pass through the cost of the premium to the township.

The minutes reflect that the township reaceduced rate, but Mr. Butler can find no place

where there was a reduced rate. The premiums being returned was bikestinanCounty
ComissioneFinance Directo6cott Mi |l |l er6s |l etter.

Mr. Butlerread the response letter to Ms. Bowers from Mr. Bilbrne, omitting the
information about the Statute of Limitations
what if any claims were existing in March of 2008, it is impossible to estimate the period of
exposur e t he (FeeattachddMpBufleaaskedMr.dale Roberts, the
townshipds 1 nsur aYoug to axplaimwhat avtailtpdlicyiBa d get t

Mr. Roberts explained that most public entities policies are based on claims made policy. This
means that a claim has to be presentededownship during the policy term they are in.

When carriers are changed, a new term beghpgrior claim would not be covered by the new
carrier if it were actually incurred during the prior term. A tail makes the new carrier pick up

Minutes of 1116-09



and cover angxposure from the previous policy, with a fee based on the exposure risk. The
old policy had a tail from the previous carrier. The current policy has a tail from the time the
policy was written going forward. It is liability coverage. There is a greg due to the

previous policy being cancelled back three years. When the previous policy was cancelled, it
had a tail on it that ran up until Padg¥tiung took over the policy. That tail should have been
left in place when everything else was cancelled

Ms . Bowers asked if in the event the Townshir
she understands the Countyds collision wil!/ C
accident, particularly if the township is named in a lawsuit ds Wethe County is not able to

defend the township in a lawsuit, does exposure exist under the existing policy? Mr. Roberts
responded that when Padg¥gtiung took over the policy, they had the township listed as

additional i ns ur e dolicyg.nThig phoeidesCcoverage.sMs.iBowers is 6 s
unsure why Mr. Thorne is saying that is not the case, since he has checked with Mr. Scott
Mi |l |l er. Mr . Roberts stated that the townshirg

OTARMA (Ohio Township Asociation Risk Management Authoritig)not a claimsnade

policy, it is anoccurrenceolicy. Any claim made is covered and defense is available. The

police part is covered under the Sheriff; OTARMA would defend the township as owner of the
vehicles. MsBowers and Mr. Roberts agreed that this was the reduced coverage for liability

only, with reduced rates. Mr. Roberts stated that OTARMA can check to see if a tail can be

applied at this time. Ms. Bailey stated that during 20068 the township was nobvered and

that is why additional coverage needed to be maintained. Mr. Butler disagrees; the County did
cover the township during that time. Ms. Bailey stated the coverage was for the collision, not
liability. Mr. Roberts stated that this is where ttonfusion exists since the policy does not say

in the agreement Afor physical damageo. It s
al so includes |iability. Ms . Bowers stated t
understanding @as that they are covering the cars and if the township were to be stiled, un

things with the levy were settled and understood what the district was, etc., the township

needed to maintain coverage. The former agent had changed the coverage to be only for

liability. Mr. Roberts stated that there was liability on the poligls. Bowers stated that was

done purposefully based on the advice received. Mr. Roberts does not feel there is large

exposure at this time since the township would be defended. Whatsr could have

happened is that prior companies can go back and put the tail back in place or OTARMA can

see if they can go back. The problem is that the tail hangs on a policy and it is hard to hang it

on a policy that wasnoét in place at the ti me.

Ms. Bowers asked Mr. Roberts if he were wilingtohaceonver sati on with the
legal counsel to insure everyone is in agreement. Mr. Roberts indicated he was willing to do
that. Mr. Butler asked whyasthe refund of $3,000 for the 20@®0 term intherewith

$3,400 for the 2002008. He does not see a reduction but full coverage. Ms. Bowers stated
that this was less than the prior coverage of 2008 coverage until the township went under
the contract. Ms. Bowers had previously owtirfor Mr. Butler in a letter dated 11/19/08 all

of the background and documents on the insuraktse.Bowers read the first page of that

letter (see attached). On 2/20/08, Ms. Bowers sent an email to Mr. Butler, as liaison of the
Police Department, exgining that the insurance carrier had called and he had been forwarded
to Mr. Butler with contact information being provided to Mr. Butler for follow up. At that

time, Mr. Butler was told that the coverage could possibly be changed at that point sirase he
dealing with the issue. Mr. Butler states that Mr. Craig Hassinger, insurance agent, did not

Minutes of 1116-09



follow up with him; Mr. Hassinger has a different story. Ms. Bowers read an email dated
2/28/08 from herself to Mr. Butler with a copy to the rest of ther@¢see attached).

Mr. Butler stated that Mr. Hassinger never called him. He spoke with the secretary numerous

times, was never contacted, and Mr. Hassinger has madeahmme nt t hat he does
trustees.Mr . Butl er st at ed samd@amo,w insuraree agentZ@taced t h a
me regarding the lawsuitdicated it was no longer an issue. He believed there still may be an
opportunity to reduce premiums by incorporating hold harmless language and is working with

Mr. Thorne to determinditat woul d overcome Mr. Thornebs <co
township premium did not go down. Ms. Bowers replied that the premiums were already down

and this was an opportunity to reduce it further. It is correct that the premium was not further
reduced; Ms. Bowers did not handle this matter. Mr. Butler stated that a selling point of the

police levy was that the insurance costs would go from $300 a month to $300 a year. The

lawsuit was already on the table at that point and should have been eddigss Bowers

replied that although she is not responsible for all of that, this was based on the information she
had. She too looked at the collision on the cruisers and that is exactly what it is. The liability

i ssue was br oug hurattorreey dndhtiee inSurance agent. Bke wbl wot o

continue to argue about the historghe feels that the Board should deal with what needs to be

done and make sure that we are covered. Mr. Roberts is willing to talk with the Prosecutor to

make sure thiownship is covered; this is what Ms. Bowers has been asking for since March

2008.

Mr. Kehoe recalls that the township was represented by both the County and a private attorney
during the police levy time. Who is being referenced as legal counses bgdwers?Ms.

Bowers replied she is only speaking of Mr. Thorne. Ms. Bailey commented that Mr. Alan
Michelsonwas involved to discuss and explain the law. Mr. Thorne was the only legal

counsel.

Mr. Roberts asked if the entire contract was canceliefithe tail may have been left in place.

Ms. Bowers replied that her understanding is that anything dealing with the police was
cancelled. She did not see the document and the Board did not discuss the issue. Ms. Bailey
showed Mr. Roberts the renevadithe insurance. Mr. Roberts stated that the township is
covered now on a currebasis; however there is some concern over the way the policy was
cancelled back. Ms. Bailey and Ms. Bowers stated that the lawsuit was pending before the
cancellation andhould be covered.

Mr. Butler stated that he is still bothered that when you go back to November 2008, when the
checks were receivdtie does not know who asked for all the checks), and a memo from Ms.
Bowers states the township had received an exjpenaf why SeiberKeck made a decision

to reimburse these premiums. Ms. Bowers stated that she had been told by Mr. Butler it was
the cancellation. Mr. Craig Hassinger had stated that he did a favor to the township by
returning all the money. Mr. Bt asks under what conditioas insurance company would

give back money. Mr. Roberts stated that money cannot be given back without a signature; a
cancellation would have to have been signed by someone on behalf of the towiship.

Bowers was unaward what had been cancelled. There was no Board decision on the
cancellation. Mr. Kehoe suggested finding out who signed for the cancellation. Ms. Bowers
replied that it is known who signed and it is not worth raising the issue if there is no damage.
Mr. Butler stated that Ms. Bowers has been skating on this issue for years, costing the township

Minutes of 1116-09



money. The money is back, for whatever reasc
back. All that was wanted was to cancel, since the lawsuit was dtimacgbrding to the
memo.

Mr . Butler stated that one of the reasons t he
Mr. Thorne without knowing why. Ms . Bower s r
email since she had put a copy of léter to Mr. Thorne in his box. Mr. Butler disagred4r.

Butler states that he did not receive a copy until after he gave a copy, as well as to Mr. Kehoe

and Ms. Bailey, of a letter that he had written to Mr. Thorne asking what he was talking about.

Ms . Bowers stated that as soon as she read Mr
copy of her | etter in his box. Conteceiwmedi n g,
herletters and yet they are discussed on the record aerwwhbimes. Mr. Butler questioned

which letters. Ms. Bowers relayed a discussion about the Februsn28l, a Board Meeting

invitation for the CRA at Cloverleaf in October 2008.

Mr . Butler stated again t
know whatdos happening and
this stuff could be handled elsewhere.

hat ¢gbtsalenghewhens
the board only talk

Mr. Butler would like Mr. Roberts to contact Mr. Bill Thorteecorrectsome of his

misstatenentsin the letterabout theownship not being an additional insurer. Mr. Kehoe also

suggested finding out if there is a tail from the prior policy. Mr. Roberts will take care of these
issues.

Mr. Butler stated that he feels it has been establistedrta township has been double insured.

The question is why the sheriffodés depart ment
paying SeiberKeck full premium. According to the Finance Director, the township owes the
Sheriff premium back to maim one. Ms. Bowers stated that she feels Mr. Butler will find that

if he reads the minutes and discussions of those times, he would find there was an agreement

that we would not be billed since we had our
depart ment was billed, but it was not passed
he thinks the township did have two policies in place; some of this was done correctly but

perhaps too much was done. ebéee carcelledgthedar)e por t

and that needs to be looked into. Ms. Bowers stated that she wants to make sure there is no
exposure.

Ms. Nanci Shanley asked Mr. Roberts how much a tail policy typically runs for this particular
exposure. Mr. Roberts reetl that if you are on a current policy and there is no policy coming

up after that, it is 3 times the annual rate. If you are going on another policy, an enticement fee
of $1,500- $1,800is charged.Ms. Bowers recalls a discussion where Ms. Heiszekvsd

Young asked the question of our insurance agent why we were still paying on police liability
with an explanation given that it was a reduced liability but it needed to stay in place. She is
not sure if that was a tail they were discussing at thatdgmmet. Mr. Roberts stated that the

cost of the tail is related to the amount of the exposure ($1 $8000).

Ms. Sue Heiszek commented that she does recall talking to Craig Hassinger and the question

had to do with personal liability, not anythitgdo with the vehicles. Ms. Bowers stated that it
was police liability. Ms. Heiszek feels Mr. Butler is referring to if the vehicles were in an

Minutes of 1116-09



accident. Ms. Bowers stated that is part of the confusion. Mr. Butler stated he is referring to

liability insurance.

Mr . Roberts

has read t he

contract wi t

h th

states in regards to all police cruiser items. This would include liability. Ms. Bowers stated
that is the reason he needs to have a discussibiMr Thorne since he may think differently.
Ms. Carol Shockley may also need toi@uded inthe discussions.

Mr . Butl er again asked

they had been billed.

why t he

t ownsh

I p h

Minutes of September 2120091 Ms. Sue Heiszek noted that on page 2, Ms. Bowers had
at k\aluaion éas inareaseddd. b million gobars in the past

commented th
year, based

on the budget-10clothenpassthreegearsishap r oj e

e C

ad

increased $21 million dollars. This is due mainly to new construction. Ms. Heiszek asked Ms.

Bowers to justify that figure. Ms. Bowers replied that she pulled the information off of the tax

rates. Each of the levies shows the valuation. Lafayette Towmaifour different

val uati ons.
she had spok

She used t he
en with MaryBeth

number s
Gunt her

that figure. Ms. Bowers replied that the figuoesne from Ms. Gunther and she would be
interested to see what numbers she came up with. Ms. Bowers offered that all these documents
are public record that can be acquired from Ms. Bailey. Ms. Heiszek stated she would prefer to

deal with Ms. Gunther.

from past
tof t

he

Mr. Butler stated that he would be happy to accept the minutes as long as under his comments,

the | ine, nMr .

t hat reason
comment came

not say they were goinfiso p pi ng. Ms .

woul d | istkicken tHe des mobkpow evihete ¢hat
policy was sho
again. Ms. Bailey stated the comment was on the tape. Mr. Butler asked Mr. Kehoe if in four
years, he had ever received a letter from Ms. Béilkteythe email regarding the minutes of
9/21/09. He then read the email (see attached). Ms. Bowers said that was her statement in the
email. Mr. Butler is the one who stated that the township was double insured. He says he did

from; t he

Bower s

stated

B ut | tewnshiphtdadbublel insturédahie polica cats.hFer

sour
pped

she

pas
ces
a

di

much. She suspects that the comment is on the tape and asked Mr. Kehoe if he wanted to strike
the comment without checking the tape. Mr. Butler thinks the comment is not on the tape. Mr.

Kehoe replied to do whatever. He was absent from that meeting. Ms. Bailey stated that she
can take it out or she can play the tape for Mr. Butler since he is stating that there is something
in the minutes that was not on the tape. Mr. Butler again steteke did not say he wanted to
shop. Ms. Bowers clarified the reason for her email was to clarify something she had a

guestion of on the tape and that Ms. Bailey had reviewed the tape and confirmed that was what

Ms. Bowers had stated.

Mr. Butler asked if Ms. Bowers wanted to table the minutes or pass them. Ms. Bowers
replied she would pass them, as she is not worried about them. Mr. Butler moved to
second the motion. Ms. Bowers and Mr. Butler voted in favor, Mr. Kehoe abstained.

Motion passes

Minutes of 1116-09

C

C

c

t
C

(



Min utes ofOctober 19, 2009 Mr. Butler moved to accept the Minutes of October 19,
2009 as presented. Mr. Kehoe seconded the motion. All voting in favor. Motion passes

Fiscal Reporti Ms. Bailey reported the following balances:

Checking- $1, 064,92104
Investments $1,749,998.84
HRA - $74.95
Total - $1,064,846.99

A copy of the Fund Balance and Appropriation Status as of today were distributed to the
Trustees.Ms. Bailey stated that there are areas that will need additional funds to nakeeit
end of the year.

RESOLUTION 33-20091 A RESOLUTION MAKING SUPPLEMENTAL
APPROPRIATIONS OF $2500.00 FROM THE UNAPPROPRIATED BALANCES IN
THE ROAD & BRIDGE FUND 2031 FOR REPAIRS TO BACKHOE AND $200.00 FOR
UNIFORM EXPENSES. Ms. Bailey explained theeason for the uniform expense. The
repairs for the backhoe were previously approved by the Board ($280M80Rowers
moved to approve Resolution 32009. Mr. Kehoe seconded the motionAll voting in
favor. Resolution 332009 is adopted.

RESOLUTION 34-20091 A RESOLUTION MAKING SUPPLEMENTAL

APPROPRIATIONS OF $1000.00 FROM THE UNAPPROPRIATED BALANCES IN

THE GENERAL FUND 1000 FOR THE UNIFORM ACCOUNTING NETWORK . Ms.

Bailey explained that not enough funds had been budgeted. We are charged whersWAN ha
be contacted to help with problemgls. Bowers moved to approve Resolution 32009 Mr.
Kehoe asked if requisitions would be approved for these expenses. Ms. Bailey explained that
there are no requisitions for the UAN system since it is an expétise township, not a
purchase.Mr. Kehoe seconded the motion. All voting in favor. Resolution 32009 is

adopted.

RESOLUTION 35-20091 A RESOLUTION MAKING SUPPLEMENTAL

APPROPRIATIONS OF $400.00 FROM THE UNAPPROPRIATED BALANCES IN

THE FIRE & RESCUE FUND 2191 FOR TIME WARNER CABLE NOVEMBER AND
DECEMBER, 2009 Ms. Bailey explained that when cable was installed at Station #2,
inadequate funds were appropriated to cover both fire stations. There was also an increase in
the amount of each monthly bill pstation. This was in part due to the new Fire Station
Reporting. Ms. Bowers moved to approve Resolution 33009. Mr. Kehoe seconded the
motion. All voting in favor. Resolution 352009 is adopted

Heart Monitors i Ms. Bailey reported that she hasamed the Village of Lodi for the two
heart monitors at $2,000.00 each.

NSF Checki Ms. Bailey reported that she was in receipt of an NSF check and there will be

charges for that. She has advised the issuer and included a $35 fee. Since thenlibere has
no communication; this is a township volunteer. Mr. Kehoe will follow through.

Minutes of 1116-09



Requisitionsi Ms. Bailey reviewed the requisitions with the Board. The Fire Department
presented an additional three addendums (Ci#451.60, Fire Safety Serviee$39.50,
Emergency Medical Product$37.88) totally $528.98Mr. Kehoe moved to accept the
requisitions as presented. Ms. Bowers seconded the motion. All voting in favor. Motion
passes.

Health Insurancei Mr. Butler reported that the township hsltbpped health insurance about
sixty days ago, using applications, and were turned down or received much higher rates from
virtually every carrier. Mr. Butler asked Ms. Bailey why the township fillagy out an

additional applicationMs. Bailey repliel that there are only three carriers that Ohio Insurance

/ Ohio Planning utilizes due to their licensing. Ms. Bailey was advised that the Ohio Township
Association has access to all Insurance Companies in the State of Ohio. The application that
has beemlistributed is a universal application. Mr. Sprouse, Witlio Township Association
carrierBurnham & Flowernsurance Groupstated that it cannot guarantee better coverage, but
they would be willing to look for better coverage with a lower cost. MtleBuead that the
application can only be used by the three carriers already consulted. He has concerns about
personal information going to thousands of companies. He would recommend getting another
application that does not restrict the informatiomdy the three companies listed on the

current application.

Ms. Bowers stated that on 9/19/07, she tried to take the township to OTARMA on liability and
medical insurance coverage; there was no support at that time. There is an Ohio Revised Code
section thatsupersedeand allows OTARMA to utilize one application and shop insurance
through more carriers. She believes there is something better out there. Mr. Butler will not fill
out this application that only authorizes the three carriers that welalheae quotes from.

Mr. Butler is happy with the current insurance and feels it is the best deal available. Aetna
would cost an additional $20,000. Medical Mutual turned down the township for insurance.

Ms. Bowers suggested that may be why going wigooling arrangement may be better for the
township.Mr . Butl er asked why this wasnodot done be
that it was attempted before but was turned down by the Board at that time. Ms. Bailey stated
that Mr. Sprouse indicatiehe would be happy to send any information that Mr. Butler

requested. Bio TownshipAssociatiorhandles almost 90% of the townships in the State of

Ohio. Discussion continued on why the township should consider shopping for better rates.

Ms. Bowers aséd if Mr. Kehoe and Mr. Butler could agree that the township has an obligation

to use whatever due diligence is available to find the lowest and best coverage for both the
taxpayer and the employees. Mr. Butler and Mr. Kehoe agreed; Mr. Kehoe statetsbatl
information also needed to be protected and not scattered around the country. Ms. Bowers
suggested that Mr. Butler can make the appropriate phone calls to make sure his information is
protected.Mr. Butler wants an application that legally s@ysan be sent out to all the

companies.

Department Reports:

Fire 1 Chief Hall reported he has presented three applications for volunteer firemen to Mr.
Kehoe. Mr. Kehoe reviewed and reported the three applicants as: Kate Heil, Marcus
Feichtner, and Kllie Tanner.The New Hire Committee recommends hiring of all three
candidates.

Minutes of 1116-09



Zoning i Zoning Inspector Alliss Strogin reported that there are two lot splits. She received

both of them this evening. The lot split to benefit the Medina County Eadssnot have

necessary documentation. Mr. Butler and Ms. Bowers are familiar with this lot split and asked

Ms. Stroginbds cooperation. Ms. Strogin state
is comfortable with it, shevill abide bytheBoad 6 s deci si on. The ot her
approved but needs to be held until the fee is received.

Policei Ms. Bowers reported that it has been the policy oRtee r i f f 6tewoilke put i e s
holidays and take a different day off or bank the eight holing& County is requiring the

deputies to take any days off before the end of the year rather than receive a payout. Our
deputies do not have many banked days. The Sheriff has requested input from the Board as to
whet her or not o wureddoftake tlwoserddys off ashvellu Mrd Butbeewoulde

like to see the days covered. Mr. Kehoe agrees. Ms. Bowenzlaylthat the township will

stay with the old policy for coverage.

Cemeteryi Ms. Bowers reported that Mr. Don Wheiland is firgdhwith Waltz Cemetery
repairs, coming in under budget.

Servicel Mr. Dave Figgers reported they had a radeng with the County. They will be
obtaining a price to work on the Chippewa Roads for next year. It was recommended to do a
motorpaver witha chip and seal on top. Ryan Road is starting to crack and the County
suggests a chip and seal on that.

It had previously been discussed about having an outside contractor help with the burials at the
cemetery. He has checked with Liverpool Townshgpening and closing a grave on Monday
through Friday is $450.00, on Saturday it is $675, and on Sunday it is $90©.@it the

foundation in for the monument is $300.00. Mr. Figgers stated that the township is charging
too little for these services mently and recommends looking at an increase. He also brought
to the Board the possibility of someone reque
legality of that would need to be check on. Ms. Bowers stated that the fees for burials and
foundations were increased this past year; sheesggulocumentation on the hours, equipment
and materials used, etc. to justify higher fees. If the cost for our Service Department to do the
work is comparable to an outside contractor with the appropaaipraent, it might be best to
contract out. Ms. Bowers asks if it is possible to have this information at the next Trustee
meeting.

Mr. Figgers reported that they have started placing markers for the Senior Snow Plow
applicants.

Mr. Butler commentethat on Ryan Road, he just sees the edge of the road crabtking.
Figgers replied that the road was cracked sealed about two years ago. It was about seven years
agowhen the road was redone and it has been bermed twice since he has been here.

Public Participation:

Ms. Bowersi Last week she made an agenda request for four items to be placed on the agenda
which were declined by the President of the Board. The one item that was agreed to be listed,
CRA board appointments (which need to be in placthéyend of the year) was not included.

Mr. Butler responded that item was not declinatidverlooked. Ms. Bowers had sent an

Minutes of 1116-09



email asking why it was not on the agenda and the reply from Mr. Butler went into the
Technology Park CRA asking why they coulot do that. Ms. Bowers reported those are two
different items. Ms. Bowers asked if the Board could be prepared to do the CRA Board
Appointments at the December meeting.

There have been comments that the CRA for Chippewa Lake was done after thd fhet a

the Chippewa Lake Resort was not conditional to it. Mr. Butler stated this was not on the
agenda and can be looked at next month. Ms. Bowers asked to make clear that the CRA started
on Thursday, April 27, 2006, well before the project started, ligtter from Superintendent

Bruce Hume. The township is not giving away tax doliaitsvas to ensure that the schools

got the project.

Ms. Bowers suggested to the Board that the Technology Park CRA should be discussed in
December since after the firsf the year that may not be an option. Mr. Butler stated this item

is not on the agenda. Ms. Bowers noted that Ms. Bethany Dentler had encouraged the Board to
act quickly since the Governorodos Office is |c
hadndt happened yet.

Mr. Kehoe stated that the Board had no names for the CRA Board and asked for suggestions.
Even though the County suggests appointing two people, he feels four people should be
appointed to cover the two boards. Ms. Bowers sug@tatifying what the legislation states.

Ms. Karen Schoonoveri Suggests that it may be wise to set a separate meeting before the
next Trustee Meeting in December to discuss the CRA issue.

Fire Department:

New Hiresi Mr. Kehoe moved to hire Kellie Tanner, Kate Heil and Marcus Feichtner as
members of the fire department Ms. Bowers asked if the DMV checks had been completed.
Chief Hall indicated they had not. Ms. Bailey asked when these people would be placed on the
payroll due to shortages in thetcount. Chief Hall replied that he could put stipulations on

what activities they could attendlls. Bowers seconded the motion subject to the

background checks and approvals.Ms. Nanci Shanley asked if it were possible to have the
background checks derbefore presentation to the Boawll voting in favor. Motion

passes.

Request For Qualifications(RFQ)1 Mr. Kehoe rad the letter provided to the Board

September (see attachdxy) Fire Chief Jeff Hall The Fire Chief is recommendirngring RP

Hughes Architects Mr. Kehoe reported thahe Board needs to decide who needs to be talked

to about a contract for architectural services. There have been comments made in the past that
there could be a need for an architectural firm for other projedténviite township. Mr.

Kehoe noted that the submitted RFQs have been available for approximately the last six months
and if anyone has not done background checking, tooMad<ehoe motioned to move

forward with R. P. Hughes Architects to discuss a comact for services Ms. Bowers asked

Mr. Butler if he had read the applications. Mr. Butler indicated he had not.

Ms. Bowers reported that Ohio Revised Code Section 153.69 is what is to be followed in

evaluating selecting firms for professional sergic&ection A requires that after the
advertising process is completed, no few than three firms are to be selected and ranked. Then

Minutes of 1116-09



the Board has the authority to meet and interview with the applicants. Until a list is created, we
cannot move forwardThe firms that were selected by the Fire Chief and Assistant Fire Chief
are believed to be very well qualified; however, there are at least two othewtaoisgve

recently been awarded federal grants in excess of Two Million Dollars. Ms. Bowers feels it
would be shortsighted, without having details of what, when, or how to fund, to move forward.
She suggests using all applicants on the listing as acceptable. That way when they are ready,
the Board can go to any of them. Mr. Kehoe objects to thatisig#te obligation is to

determine who the best three are and then to negotiate a contract

Mr. Butler stated that he relies on the Fire Department as they know more about what is needed
then he does. Ms. Bowers asked to expand the list to inclucge BaBedner as they also have

that experience. Mr. Butler stated that if the list includes 15 people, the township is back to
step nothing. Mr. Kehoe stated that the contract negotiated would be for services less than
$25,000.00 to provide preliminaryformation on a potential building. We are now in the

position to be able to ask an architect questions and does not think we need 15 different
designs. Ms. Bowers stated that the first step is to create a list of qualified applicants
(nonrestrictive) anthen decide who to go to. Mr. Butler and Mr. Kehoe stated that a list with
three applicants has been accepted. Ms. Bowers again stated that the Board must first approve
a list of qualified applicants from which they are ranked, as required by the stdtukehoe
amended his motion to accept these three architectural firms as the preferred lisiMs.

Bowers asked if the list could be expanded to include Baker & Bedner. Discussion was held
with Fire Personnel if they recalled Baker & Bednkflt. Kehoe amended his motion to

include Baker & Bedner. Ms. Bowers seconded the motionMr. Butler clarified that they

would not be following the recommendation of the Fire Department. Mr. Kehoe stated the
motion is to approve a list of four applicants whicaythvill labor through selecting one at the

next meeting.All voting in favor. Motion passes

Ms. Bowers asked if it would be possible to do interd@wmaking the selection. The statutes
determine that once the list is determined, it is at tha tivat the public body may hold

discussions with individual firms to explore further information, statements and qualifications,

the scope and the nature of the services the firms would provide and the various technical
approaches the firms may take towarth e pr oj ect . Mr . Butler cl ar
Mr. Kehoe stated that given an opportunity, we would do that. Mr. Butler stated to the Fire

Chief that no thanks to what they have done, the township is back to base one. Ms. Bowers

feels thisis a huge project and the township needs to make sure they look at who they need to.

I f it is a hardship, she will do the intervie

Assistant Fire Chief Brad Winter asked if the list would be thehmetsubmitted by the Fire
Department and if the Board could make their decision based on thdiest.do not know

how much a project will cost without a design. The three selected go to the Fire Conventions
and specialize in building fire departmentds. Bowers stated that she has no problem going
with one of the three, but the Board members were not given copies of the applications. She
has reviewed them but still has some questions and would like to talk with them. There are two
that wrote granapplications to the United State Government in excess of Two Million Dollars
apiece, had them approved, and are currently building them in similar communities to ours.
She would like to take a look at them. Asst. Chief Winter stated that R. P. Hhaglazsne the
same thing. Ms. Bowers stated that without the list being created, she does not have the
authority to t& to them. Asst. Chief Winter stated that they were hired to do a job. They were

Minutes of 1116-09
10



given a stack of RFQs to look through and make a recomation. They did what they were
instructed to do and now they are against the wall again. Ms. Bowers and Mr. Kehoe stated
that a list has been approved this evening. Ms. Bowers commented that a contract was not
going to be awarded this evening. Mr.hée clarified that they were asking to discuss a
contract.

Ms. Laura Gushuei Asked if it was appropriate for the Fire Department to have discussed
anything with the contractors until the Board had approved the list of fifteen. Ms. Bowers
stated they @ not Trustees and bound by the same rule. Ms. Bowers and Mr. Winter had
discussed that she was not able to speak to the applicants.

Ms. Nanci Shanleyi Asked if the next step, once a company is seleéd,do a needs
assessment before designingudding. Ms. Bowers and Mr. Kehoe indicated yes.

Asst. Chief Winter stated that is what they were looking at with their suggestion of R. P.
Hughes. He thought that was what Mr. Kehoe was eluding to in spending less than $25,000 to
getstarted on a nels assessment and design of the building. Ms. Bowers again stated that she
would have no problem with that but she would like to talk with them and would hope that the
whole board would talk with them. Mr. Butler feels questions could be asked whegha rou
contract has been negotiated. He thought a proposal for a contract was going to be discussed.
Mr. Kehoe stated that the Board should know what the basis of a contract would be with each
of the firms. Ms. Bowers feels that should be done with eatitedbur firms on the list. Mr.

Kehoe clarified that the Fire Department will be pursuing looking at the basis for a contract
with the four firms.

Ms. Bowers stated that we need to tell them what we need and have them make that proposal
and do it in peson or in a conference call. Mr. Kehoe stated that the Fire Department is more
gualified to do that than a Trustee. Mr. Butler agrees stating that he is not going to pave roads
or put out fires.

Ms. Joy Turpin T Stated that there have been times ithads been discussed that a firm was
needed to look at more than just the Fire Department (Service, Town Hall, and kitchen). Itis a
Board decision and not just the fire department being looked at. Mr. Butler stated that anything
other than fire is outf the realm of being reasonable.

Ms. Bowers stated that all four firms on the list can be negotiated with. Mr. Kehoe verified that
is what is being asked of the Fire Department. Mr. Butler suggested that the Trustees negotiate
everything from now oifroads, chip & seal, etc.). Ms. Bailey stated that what is being said is
that as Trustees, they have to know what is going on and understand what is going on. Mr.
Butler stated that trust needs to be held in the employees in charge of those ar&assleWs.
statedthe Board should know and understand where they are coming from before making a
decision. Mr. Butler stated that is different than interviewing company after company for a
project. That is the job of supervisors and employees. The Trijsbeisso make sure it is

done right and show some trust. Ms. Bailey statedthptis t of t he whatthest ee 6 s
taxpayers are paying the Trustees for. Mr. Kehoe stated that four or five months ago he
brought information to the board after iwving all fitteen proposals on the number of

employees, projects, years in business, etc. He has reviewed them all as well as the Fire
Department. Ms. Bailey stated it is up to the Board to review all the applications, not just one.

Minutes of 1116-09
11



Mr. Kehoe stated #t according to the information provided, two Trustees have reviewed the
applications.

Mr. Butler moved to pay the warrants of the township. Ms. Bowers seconded the motion.
All voting in favor. Motion passes

Meeting adjourned &:55p.m.

Approved

Donald Butler Trustee

Lynda BowersTrustee

Lee KehoeTrustee

Shirley Baley, Fiscal Officer

Minutes of 1116-09
12



Minutes of 1116-09

13



